Assassination Records Review Board
600 E Street NW = 2nd Floor = Washington, DC 20530

MEMORANDUM

June 16, 1995

To: Steve Tilley, NARA
From: Joe Freeman, ARRB
Subject: Request for Documents

As we discussed yesterday, I would like to come out on the 9:00 AM shuttle Monday morning and
look at a substantial number of documents, as listed below.

Agency File Number Box
HSCA 1
001515 29
001841 38
003706 81
004048 86
005174 109/110
005484 113
005533 114
005966 118
006157 121 (had been pulled for researcher on 6/15)
006261 122 “
006670 128
006674 “
007271

008203 149
008269 150
008269 151
008269 152
008555 156
009039 163

009044 164



009364

011287
013458
013522
013849
014910
014911

Agency File #

62-109060-4626
62-109060-6278
62-109060-6409
62-109060-6603
62-109060-6767
89-69-1444, 1445
89-69-4040
89-69-4045
89-69-4455
89-69-4519
145-12-3593
NARA-WC
NARA-WC

Thanks a lot!

Record #

171

Telephone: (202) 724-0088 =

205
235
236
242
287

180-10020-10034
180-10023-10313
180-10023-10441
180-10024-10143
180-10024-10320
124-10256-10185
124-10269-10050
124-10269-10055
124-10248-10410
124-10248-10462
182-10001-10048
179-40006-10336
179-30001-10177

Record Series

Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457

FBI Inv.File JFK

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

Case Management Series
Doc. 17: FBI Reports

Non-federal govt.

Box

28
29
30
31

DOJ-CIV

*“3 carbons
Box 4"
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